©
GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU
2014

[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009.

[Price: Rs. 2.40 Paise.



# TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 15]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, APRIL 23, 2014 Chithirai 10, Jaya, Thiruvalluvar Aandu – 2045

# Part II—Section 2

Notifications or Orders of interest to a section of the public issued by Secretariat Departments.

# NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

# **CONTENTS**

### COMMERCIAL TAXES AND REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT

| Indian Stamp Act:—   | 5            |
|--|--------------|
| Provisions for Consolidation of Duty Chargeable in respect of issue of Policies by the Corporate Cell of the United India Insurance Company Limited, Chennai   | Pages<br>384 |
| ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT  |              |
| Tamil Nadu Forest Act:—  |              |
| Declaration of Cherapattu Forest Block in Sankarapuram Taluk, Villupuram District, as Reserved Forest and appointment of Special Tahsildar, Kallakurichi as Ex-Officio to be the Forest Settlement Officer | 384-387      |
| HOME, PROHIBITION AND EXCISE DEPARTMENT  |              |
| Amendments to the Tamil Nadu Prohibition Act:—   | 387          |
| LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT DEPARTMENT   |              |
| Minimum Wages Act:—  |              |
| Constitution of Committe for fixation Minimum Rates of Wages for the Employment in Distillery Industry   | 387          |
| Labour Courts for Adjudication   | 388          |
| HOME (SC) DEPARTMENT   |              |
| Award of the Tamil Nadu Chief Minister's Fire Service Medal for Excellence to Fire and Rescue Service Personnel on the occation of the Fire Service Day on 14th April 2014                                 | 388          |

[383]

#### NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

COMMERCIAL TAXES AND REGISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Notifications under the Indian Stamp Act.

Provisions for consolidation of duty Chargeable in respect of issue of policies by the Corporate cell of the United India Insurance Company Limited, Chennai for certain period under the Act.

[G.O. (Rt) No. 132, Commercial Taxes and Registration (J1), 18th March 2014, பங்குனி 4, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No. II(2)/CTR/303/2014.—In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (b) of sub-section (1) of Section 9 of the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (Central Act II of 1899), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby provides for the consolidation of duty of Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand only) chargeable under the said Act in respect of issue of policies by the Corporate cell of the United India Insurance Company Limited, Chennai for the period from 1st January 2014 to 31st March 2014.

Provisions for consolidation of duty Chargeable in respect of issue of policies by the United India Insurance Company Limited, through its Regional Office, Coimbatore for certain period under the Act.

[G.O. (Rt) No. 156, Commercial Taxes and Registration (J1), 21st March 2014, பங்குனி 7, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No. II(2)/CTR/304/2014.—In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (b) of sub-section (1) of Section 9 of the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (Central Act II of 1899), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby provides for the consolidation of duty of Rs. 1,50,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Fifty Lakh only) chargeable under the said Act in respect of issue of policies by the United India Insurance Company Limited, through its Regional Office, Coimbatore for the period from 1st March 2014 to 28th February 2015.

Provisions for the consolidation of duty Chargeable in respect of issue of policy to Cognizant Technology Solutions Private Limited, Chennai by Life Insurance Corporation of India through its P and GS Department Divisional of Chennai under the Act.

[G.O. (Rt) No. 157, Commercial Taxes and Registration (J1), 21st March 2014, பங்குனி 7, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No. II(2)/CTR/305/2014.—In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (b) of sub-section (1) of Section 9 of the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (Central Act II of 1899), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby provides for the consolidation of duty of Rs. 1,19,26,660/- (Rupees One Crore nineteen lakh twenty six thousand six hundred and sixty only), chargeable under the said Act in respect of issue of policy No. 605000329 to Cognizant Technology Solutions Private limited, Chennai by Life Insurance Corporation of India through its P & GS Department, Divisional Office, Chennai.

C. JAYARAMAN,
Deputy Secretary to Government.

**ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT** 

Notifications under the Tamil Nadu Forest Act

Declaration of Cherapattu Forest Block in Sankarapuram Taluk, Villupuram District, as Reserved Forest and appointment of Special Tahsildar, Kallakurichi as *Ex-Officio* to be the Forest Settlement Officer under the Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 15, Environment and Forests (FR.14), 5th February 2014 தை 23, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No. II(2)/EF/306/2014.—In exercise of the powers conferred by section 4 of the Tamil Nadu Forest Act, 1882 (Tamil Nadu Act V of 1882), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby declares that it is proposed to constitute the lands within the boundaries specified in the Schedule below as reserved forest and appoints the Special Tahsildar (Forest Settlement) Kallakurichi *ex-officio*, to be the Forest Settlement Officer to exercise the powers under clause (c) of the said section in respect of the area specified in the schedule:-

#### THE SCHEDULE

Name of the District : Villupuram

Name of the taluk : Sankarapuram

Number and name of the

Village and area : (1) 133 Cherappattu - 407.22.0 ha.

(2) 131 Alanur - 23.72.5 ha.

Name of the forest block : Cherapattu

Area of the forest block : 430.94.5 Hectares.

| Serial<br>Number   | Number and<br>Name of the<br>Village | Survey number<br>and sub division<br>number |         |
|--------------------|--------------------------------------|---|---------|
| (1)                | (2)                                  | (3)   | (4)     |
| 1. 133, Cherapattu |                                      | 1   | 0.82.0  |
|                    |                                      | 2   | 0.39.0  |
|                    |                                      | 3   | 0.61.0  |
|                    |                                      | 4   | 2.86.0  |
|                    |                                      | 5-1   | 0.31.0  |
|                    |                                      | 5-2   | 0.39.5  |
|                    |                                      | 6   | 0.47.0  |
|                    |                                      | 7-1   | 0.70.0  |
|                    |                                      | 7-3   | 0.360.0 |
|                    |                                      | 7-4   | 1.68.0  |
|                    |                                      | 9-1   | 0.49.0  |
|                    |                                      | 9-3   | 0.60.5  |

| Serial<br>Number | Number and<br>Name of the | Survey number and sub division | Area in            | Serial<br>Number. | Number and<br>Name of the | Survey number and sub division | Area in   |
|------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|
| varribel         | Village.                  | number.                        | i iectai es.       | i varriber.       | Village.                  | number.                        | riodales. |
| 1)               | (2)                       | (3)                            | (4)                | (1)               | (2)                       | (3)                            | (4)       |
|                  |                           | 11                             | 0.23.0             |                   |                           | 56-2                           | 2.09.0    |
|                  |                           | 12-1                           | 0.52.0             |                   |                           | 56-3                           | 1.13.0    |
|                  |                           | 12-2                           | 0.16.0             |                   |                           | 56-5                           | 0.73.0    |
|                  |                           | 12-4                           | 1.34.0             |                   |                           | 57-2                           | 3.20.0    |
|                  |                           | 13-1                           | 1.65.0             |                   |                           | 59                             | 2.58.0    |
|                  |                           | 13-2                           | 0.60.0             |                   |                           | 60-1                           | 1.61.0    |
|                  |                           | 14-1                           | 0.60.0             |                   |                           | 60-2                           | 1.62.0    |
|                  |                           | 14-2                           | 1.99.0             |                   |                           | 61-4                           | 0.74.0    |
|                  |                           | 18                             | 0.63.5             |                   |                           | 65                             | 1.54.0    |
|                  |                           | 15-1                           | 0.74.0             |                   |                           | 94-3                           | 0.14.0    |
|                  |                           | 15-4                           | . 0.06.0           |                   |                           | 94-4                           | 0.03.0    |
|                  |                           | 15-5                           | 0.10.5             |                   |                           | 95-4                           | 0.80.0    |
|                  |                           | 16                             | 3.12.0             |                   |                           | 96-5                           | 0.42.0    |
|                  |                           | 21-8                           | 0.37.0             |                   |                           | 97-2                           | 1.92.5    |
|                  |                           | 29                             | 6.10.0             |                   |                           | 97-3                           | 0.01.5    |
|                  |                           | 31                             | 0.75.0             |                   |                           | 98-2                           | 1.77.0    |
|                  |                           | 32                             | 0.56.0             |                   |                           | 99-1                           | 2.03.0    |
|                  |                           | 33                             | 142.88.5           |                   |                           | 99-2                           | 3.25.0    |
|                  |                           | 34                             | 2.27.0             |                   |                           | 102                            | 2.85.0    |
|                  |                           | 35                             | 0.73.0             |                   |                           | 103-5                          | 0.20.5    |
|                  |                           | 36                             | 43.00.0            |                   |                           | 103-6                          | 0.11.0    |
|                  |                           | 37                             | 1.42.5             |                   |                           | 112-2                          | 2.13.0    |
|                  |                           | 39-2                           | 1.55.0             |                   |                           | 113                            | 1.59.0    |
|                  |                           | 39-3                           | 0.04.0             |                   |                           | 114-3                          | 1.77.5    |
|                  |                           | 40                             | 1.64.0             |                   |                           | 115-1                          | 0.06.5    |
|                  |                           | 41-2                           | 0.39.0             |                   |                           | 115-2                          | 1.19.5    |
|                  |                           | 41-3                           | 0.03.0             |                   |                           | 127                            | 0.94.0    |
|                  |                           | 41-4                           | 0.06.0             |                   | Total                     |                                | 407.22.0  |
|                  |                           | 42                             | 1.26.0             | 2.                | 131, Alanur               | -<br>106-1                     | 1.42.5    |
|                  |                           | 43                             | 4.18.0             |                   |                           | 106-6                          | 1.61.0    |
|                  |                           | 51-4                           | 0.12.0             |                   |                           | 109                            | 12.10.0   |
|                  |                           | 52                             | 3.75.0             |                   |                           | 110-2                          | 1.72.5    |
|                  |                           | 53-1                           | 0.12.5             |                   |                           | 110-3                          | 0.53.0    |
|                  |                           | 53-2                           | 0.10.0             |                   |                           | 111-13                         | 0.38.5    |
|                  |                           | 53-3                           | 3.30.0             |                   |                           | 202-2                          | 0.45.5    |
|                  |                           | 53-4                           | 0.25.0             |                   |                           | 202-3                          | 0.63.5    |
|                  |                           | 53-5<br>55                     | 0.12.5             |                   |                           | 206                            | 4.86.0    |
|                  |                           | 55<br>56-1                     | 134.00.0<br>0.29.0 |                   | Total                     |                                | 23.72.5   |
|                  |                           | 00 1                           | 5.20.0             |                   | Grand Total               |                                | 430.94.5  |

North: The boundary starts from the trijunction point of Number 154 of 131, Survey Field Alanur Village, Survey Field Number 25 of 130, Kururnbalur Village, Survey Field 4 133 Number Cherapattu Village and runs generally towards east and runs along the southern side of Survey Field Number 25 of 130 Kurumbalur Village and reaches the Trijunction point Survey Field Number 25 of 130 Kurumbalur Village and Survey Field Number 49/3 and 53/2 of Cherapattu Village.

East: Thence, the boundary turns generally. towards south, east and runs along the western side Survey Field Number 49/3, 49/1, 49/2 and 48/1, southern side of Survey Field Number 48/2, 51/1, and 51/3 all of 133 cherapattu Village till it reaches the trijunction of Survey Field Number 52. of 133 Cherapattu Village and Survey Field Number 25 of 130 Kurumbalur Village, thence turns towards south runs along the western side of Survey Field Number 25 of 130 Kurumbalur Village, western side of Survey Field Number 54/1, 54/2 and 54/3 South western side of Survey Field Numbers 54/3, 54/2 54/1 of 133 Cherapattu Village, western side of Survey Field Number 25 & 130 Kurumbalur western side of Survey Field Number 37 of 137 Sirukalur Village reaches the triiunction point Survey Field Numbers 56/4, 56/3 of 133 Cherapattu Village and Survey Field Number 37 of 137 Sirukalur Village.

South: Thence the boundary turns generally towards west and runs along the northern side of Survey Field Numbers 56/4, 57/4, 57/3 and 57/1, thence turns towards North runs along the eastern side of Survey Field Numbers 58/2, 58/3, 61/3, 64/4, 64/2 and 64/1 encirculing Survey Field Numbers 45/1, 45/2. 45/4, 45/5, 45/6, 45/7 and 48/8 again eastern side of Survey Field Numbers 64/5, 24, 23, 21/8 and 21/7 southern side of Survey Field Numbers 20/4, 20/3, 20/2 and eastern side of Survey Field Number 19/3 northern side of Survey Field Numbers 19/2 and 19/1, east, north and western side of Survey Field Number 17, again northern side of Survey Field Numbers 17, 15/2 and 15/6 western side of Survey Field Number 30, northern side of Survey Field Numbers 26/2, 28, 94/2, 94/1, 95/1, 96/1 and 103/4, eastern side of 103/3, northern side of Survey Field Numbers 103/5, 103/2 and 109/2, eastern side of Survey Field. Number 110/3, northern side of Survey Field Number 110/3, western 110/1, 111, 110/2, 112/1 side Survey Field Number 112/1,107/4 and 114/1, southern side of Survey Field Number 114/1, 107/4, western side of Survey Field Numbers 15/4, 115/3, 15/5, 125/3, 125/1, 126/2 and 26/1, southern side of Survey Field Number 126/1 and 126/2, western side of Survey Field Numbers 125/2, 128/2 and 128/1 all of 133 Cherapatti Village and reaches the trijunetion point Survey Field Number 106/6. 106/2 of 131 Alanur Village and Survey Field Number 128/1 of 133 Cherapattu Village.

West: Thence the boundary turns generally towards west and north and runs along the northern side of Survey Field Numbers 106/2. 106/3 eastern side of Survey Field Number 107/2, 107/1, 108/3 and 108/2, northern side of Survey Field Numbers 103/1, 108/2, 115/5, eastern side of Survey Field Numbers 115/3. southern side of Survey Field Number 112/1, eastern side of Survey Field Number 112/2,112/5, southern side of Survey Field Number 110/1, again eastern side of Survey Field Number 111/10 and 202/1, southern side of Survey Field Number 203/2, 203/3 and 203/4 eastern side of Survey Field Number 203/4, 205/3, 205/2 and 154 all of 131, Alanur Village and reaches the starting point.

The following survey numbers are enclosures:—

| Serial<br>Number.  | Number and<br>Name of the<br>Village. | Survey number and sub division number. |         |
|--------------------|---------------------------------------|--|---------|
| (1)                | (2)                                   | (3)                                    | (4)     |
| 1. 133, Cherapattu |                                       | 7-2                                    | 1.66.0  |
|                    |                                       | 8                                      | 0.46.5  |
|                    |                                       | 9-2                                    | 0.90.5  |
|                    |                                       | 10                                     | 0.56.0  |
|                    |                                       | 12-3                                   | 0.67.0  |
|                    |                                       | 38                                     | 0.27.0  |
|                    |                                       | 39-1                                   | 1.25.0  |
|                    |                                       | 41-1                                   | 3.36.0  |
|                    |                                       | 44-1                                   | 3.27.0  |
|                    |                                       | 44-2                                   | 0.93.5  |
|                    |                                       | 44-3                                   | 2.86.0  |
|                    |                                       | 46                                     | 0.37.0  |
|                    |                                       | 47                                     | 10.96.0 |
|                    |                                       | 100-1                                  | 2.49.5  |
|                    |                                       | 100-2                                  | 0.26.5  |
|                    |                                       | 101                                    | 1.45.0  |
|                    |                                       |  | 31.74.5 |

Appointment of District Forest Officer, Kallakurichi as ex-officio to attend the enquiry under the Act.

[G.O. Ms No. 15, Environment and Forests (FR.14), 5th February 2014 தை 23, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No. II(2)/EF/307/2014.-

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 4 of the Tamil Nadu Forest Act, 1882 (Tamil Nadu Act. V of 1882), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby appoints the District Forest Officer, Kallakurichi *ex-officio*, to attend on behalf of the Government at the enquiry prescribed under Chapter - II of the said Act.

APPOINTMENT OF ADDITIONAL PERSONAL ASSISTANT TO THE COLLECTOR OF VILLUPURAM DISTRICT, VILLUPURAM AS *EX-OFFICIO* TO HEAR THE APPEALS UNDER THE ACT.

[G.O. Ms. No.15, Environment and Forests, (FR-14)] 5th February 2014, தை 23, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.)

No. II(2)/EF/308/2014.—In exercise of the powers conferred by section 14 of the Tamil Nadu Forest Act, 1882 (Tamil Nadu Act. V of 1882), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby appoints the Additional Personal Assistant to the Collector of Villupuram District, Villupuram *ex-officio*, to hear appeals, if any, from the orders passed under section 11, 12 and 13 of the said Act.

MOHAN VERGHESE CHUNKATH, Additional Chief Secretary to Government.

#### HOME, PROHIBITION AND EXCISE DEPARTMENT

#### Amendments to the Tamil Nadu Prohibition Act.

[G.O. Ms. No. 7, Home Prohibition and Excise (III), 21st February 2014.]

No. II(2)/HOPE/309/2014.—In exercise of the powers Conferred by sub-section (1) of Section 18-B of the Tamil Nadu Prohibition Act, 1937 (Tamil Nadu Act X of 1937), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes the following amendment to the prohibition and excise Department Notification No. II(1)/PE/239(d)/81, dated the 1st May 1981, published at page 2 of Part II-Section 1 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* Extraordinary, dated the 1st May 1981, as subsequently amended:-

#### **AMENDMENTS**

In the said Notification, in the Table, in the Annexure to the entry " Indian made Foreign Spirits (brand names of which are specified in the Annexure) other then sacramental wine" in column (I), under the heading " Premium Brands", under the sub-heading "Thiruvalargal Empee Distilleries Limited", after the entry "Radico Crown Deluxe Brandy", the following entries shall be added, namely:-

"Chevalier De Paris XL Premium Brandy" and "Carly Royale XD Premium Brandy".

APURVA VARMA,
Principal Secretary to Government.

#### LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT DEPARTMENT

Constitution of Committe for fixation of Minimum rates of wages for the Employment in Distillery Industry under the Minimum Wages Act.

[G.O. Ms .No. 18, Labour and Employment (J2), 13th February 2014.]

No. II(2)/LE/310/2014.—In exercise of the powers Conferred by clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section 5 read with Section 9 of the Minimum Wages Act, 1948 (Central Act XI of 1948), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby appoints a committee consisting the following Members to hold enquiries and advise

the Government in respect of fixation of minimum rates of wages for the employment in Distillery Industry:-

#### Independent persons:

- Deputy Commissioner of Labour, Chairman, Tiruchirappalli.
- (2) Inspector of Labour, Secretary, Tiruchirappalli.
- (3) Assistant Director, Member. Economics and Statistics Department No. 79/30, Nellukkara Theru, Periya Kancheepuram-631 502.

# **Employees' Representatives:**

- Thiru. K. Singaravel, Member.
   Vice-President,
   Anna Thozhir Sanga Peravai,
   38, Indhira Nagar,
   Ondipudhur Post. Irugur (Via),
   Coimbatore-641 096
- (2) Thiru. M. Subramaniya Pillai, Member.
   Hind Mazdoor Sabha,
   10/70, Opposite to Government
   High School, Kanyakumari-629 902.
- (3) Thiru. S. Chandira Kumar, Member. O/o. All India Trade Union Congress, No. 177, Keezha Raja Veedhi, Thanjavur-613 001.

# **Employers' Representatives:**

- Thiru. C. Lakshmanan, Member. Manager-Human Resources,
   E.I.D. PARRY (INDIA) LIMITED,
   Distillery Unit, Udaikulam Village,
   Koothandan Post-630 561.
   Sivagangai Taluk and District.
- (2) Thiru. T.S. Balasundaram, Member. Administrative Manager, Tiruchirappalli Distilleries and Chemicals Limited, No.8A, Thiruvasaga Mani Street, K.K. Nagar, Tiruchirappalli-620 021.
- (3) Thiru. K.V. Venkatesan, Member. Deputy General Manager (Personnel), Balaji Distilleries Limited, Flat No.7, Shyam Brindhavan, W-87, Anna Nagar West Extension, Chennai-600 101.

MOHAN PYARE, Principal Secretary to Government.

# Disputes between workmen and Managements referred to Labour Courts for Adjudication.

# தமிழ்நாடு அரசு போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம் (மதுரை லிட்)

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 46, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (சி)த் துறை, 30 ஜனவரி 2014, தை 17, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No. II(2)/LE/311/2014.—திரு. கே. செல்வபாண்டி, நடத்துநர் என்பவருக்கு வழங்கப்பட்ட தண்டனையை ரத்து செய்யக் கோரி தமிழ்நாடு அரசு போக்குவரத்துக் கழக தேசிய தொழிலாளர்கள் சங்கம் என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்திற்கும், தமிழ்நாடு அரசு போக்கு வரத்துக் கழகம், (மதுரை லிட்) என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்குமிடையே தொழில் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை மதுரை நீதிமன்றத் தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் முத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947) 10(1)(c) பிரிவிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, இணைப்பில் கண்டுள்ள எழுவினாவுடன் மதுரை, தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் அணையிடுகிறார்.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2A) பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு மதுரை, தொழிலாளா் நீதிமன்றத்தை கேட்டுக்கொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

# இணைப்பு

# எழுவினா

திரு. கே. செல்வபாண்டி, (Cr. 12525) நடத்துநரின் ஊதிய உயர்வை ஒன்றரை வருடங்களுக்கு திரண்ட பயனுடன் நிறுத்தம் செய்த நிர்வாகத்தின் 04–09–2010 தேதியிட்ட உத்தரவினை ரத்து செய்யக் கோரும் தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயாமானதுதானா?

ஆம் எனில் உரிய உத்தரவுகள் பிறப்பிக்கவும்.

# தமிழ்நாடு அரசு போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம், திருநெல்வேலி கோட்டம், நாகா்கோவில்

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 76, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (சி)த் துறை, 10 பிப்ரவரி 2014, தை 28, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No. II(2)/LE/312/2014.—திரு. R. வினோத்குமார், நடத்துநர், EDP–3745 என்பவருக்கு வழங்கப்பட்ட தண்டனையை ரத்து செய்யக் கோரி தமிழக அரசு போக்குவரத்து தொழிலாளர்கள் சங்கம், நாகர்கோவில் என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்திற்கும், தமிழ்நாடு அரசு போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம், திருநெல்வேலி கோட்டம், நாகர்கோவில் என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்குமிடையே தொழில் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை திருநெல்வேலி நீதிமன்றத் தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்;

எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் (மத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947) 10(1)(c) பிரிவிலும், 10(1)(d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, இணைப்பில் கண்டுள்ள எழுவினாவுடன் திருநெல்வேலி, தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்புக்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடுகிறார்.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழிற்தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2A) பிரிவின்கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு திருநெல்வேலி தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத்தை கேட்டுக்கொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

# இணைப்பு

# எழுவினா

திரு. R. வினோத்குமார், நடத்துநர் என்பவரின் ஊதிய உயர்வினை வருங்காலத்தில் பாதிக்கும் வண்ணம் ஒரு வருடத்திற்கு நிறுத்தி வைத்து நிர்வாகம் பிறப்பித்த 5–5–2010 தேதியிட்ட உத்தரவை ரத்து செய்ய வேண்டும் என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயமானதுதானா?

ஆம் எனில் உரிய உத்தரவுகள் பிறப்பிக்கவும்.

**மோகன் பியாரெ,** அரசு முதன்மைச் செயலாளர்.

#### LATE NOTIFICATION

#### HOME (SC) DEPARTMENT

Award of the Tamil Nadu Chief Minister's Fire Service Medal for Excellence to Fire and Rescue Service Personnel on the occasion of the Fire Service Day on 14th April, 2014.

[G.O. Ms. No. 286, Home (SC), 15th April 2014.]

No. II(2)/HO/313/2014.—The following three Fire and Rescue Service personnel have been awarded the Tamil Nadu Chief Minister's Fire Service Medal for Excellence on the occasion of Fire Service Day on 14th April, 2014 by the Governor of Tamil Nadu and the recipients are also eligible for the lumpsum grant at the rates noted against each:-

|    | Thiruvalargal.  | Lumpsum grant.  |
|----|---|---|
| 1. | Thiru K. Gopal<br>Station Officer<br>Washermanpet Fire &<br>Rescue Station.                 | Rs. 3,000/-<br>(Rupees three<br>Thousand only.)               |
| 2. | Thiru V.K. Sampathkumar<br>Leading Fire Man 2906,<br>Washermanpet Fire &<br>Rescue Station. | Rs. 2,500/-<br>(Rupees two<br>Thousand five<br>Hundred only.) |
| 3. | Thiru I. Maria Edison,<br>Fire man 7360,<br>Valliyur Fire &<br>Rescue Station.              | Rs. 2,000/-<br>(Rupees two<br>Thousand only.)                 |

2. The expenditure shall be debited to "2070-00-other Administrative Service- 108-Fire Protection and Control-I Non Plan - AG - Chief Minister's Fire Service Medal for Excellence - 59 Prizes and Awards". (DPC 2070-00-108 AG 5909)

APURVA VARMA,

Principal Secretary to Government.